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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

DATE: Januvary 14, 2015

TO: Parties and Intervenots p -
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FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director/Staff Attorney

RE: DOCKET 192B- CPV Towantic, LLC Motion to Reopen and Modify the June 23,

1999 Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need based on changed

- conditions pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b) for the '
construction, maintenance and operation of a 785 MW dual-fuel combined cycle
electric generating facility located north of the Prokop Road and Towantic Hill
Road intersection in the Town of Oxford, Connecticut.

The purpose of this memo is to notify parties and intervenors to the above-referenced proceeding of
Connecticut Siting Council (Council) Chairman Robert Stein’s lifetime membership of the national
organization, Trout Unlimited.

In the interests of full disclosure, the Coundil wishes to inform all participants that Chaivman Stein
hopes to fully participate in this proceeding notwithstanding his lifetime membership of Trout
Unlimited. The Council informs all parties and intervenors of Chairman Stein’s membership in
Trout Unlimited to determine whether any party ot intervenor has any objection to Chairman Stein
participating in the Council’s considerarion of the above-referenced pending matter.

Please inform the Council on or before January 28, 2015 should you have any concerns regarding
Chairman Stein’s full patticipation in this matter. '
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